R epublic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 48%  s.2021

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors (CID and SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Division

s
FROM: ELIX §My A. TRJAMBULO, CESO VI%
School Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: REGIONAL CLIMATE CHANGE CARAVAN 2021

DATE: NOVEMBER 04, 2021

Pursuant to Proclamation No. 1667,s. 2008 declaring November 19-25 of every year as the
National Climate Change Consciousness Week, the Department of Education (DepEd) through
the Disaster Risk Reduction and Management Service (DRRMS) reaffirms its commitment in
strengthening the Makakalikasan value of learners and personnel, especially in the light of
biodiversity conservation and climate change.

In this regard, this division would like to request the selected School DRRM Coordinators

to participate in the Tree Planting Activity on November 9, 2021 at 8:00 AM to 3:00 Pm at
Dampalan Elementary School.

The following are the selected School DRRM Coordinators.

District No. School DRRM Coordinators
Potungan District 8
Barcelona District 9
Baylimango 8
Dapitan City Central District 7

Please be guided accordingly.
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